

vuongchi.ptc@gmail.com
+44 7946455169
London

Lan Chi Vuong

Education

BA (Hons) Cordwainers

Fashion Bags and Accessories

First class (Hons)

London College of Fashion, London
09/2021 – 07/2024

Technical and Creative Draping

Short Course

London Fashion Draping Studio, London
12/2022 (2 weeks)

Fashion Design and Marketing

Short Course

Central Saint Martins, London
09/2022 (1 week)

Foundation of Art and Design

(30% Scholarship Awarded) 74% Merit

Kings London, London
01/2021- 07/2021

BA Fine Art

Vietnam University of Fine Art, Vietnam
08/2020 - 12/2020

HNUE High School for Gifted Students

GPA 3.59

Hanoi, Vietnam
08/2017 - 05/2020

Personal Skills

Problem Solving

Deadline Oriented

Detail-oriented

Teamwork

Time Management

Good Communication

Technical skill

(Advanced rendering) **Rhino3D**

(Quick and advanced linework) **Adobe Illustrator**

(Composing file, laying out) **Adobe Indesign**

(Intermediate level) **Adobe Photoshop**

Accessories Pattern cutting

Leather hand-sewing

Hand-drawing

Researching

Design Development

Microsoft Word / Excel / Powerpoint

Languages

English ●●●●●●●●●●

Vietnamese ●●●●●●●●●●

French/German ●●●●●●●●●●

Personal Statement

My name is Lan Chi, I am a passionate Fashion Bags and Accessories final year student with a self-motivated, fresh and perfectionist mindset, alongside with the ability to learn quickly and adjust to new challenges and topics. This is evidence within my extra curricular activities that I have undertaken over the past 3 years

Experience

Lead Fashion Designer Assistant (Summer Internship)

Lasen Vu, Hanoi

06/2022 - 08/2022

Designed all required accessories due to the absence of an accessory designer. Created line CAD sheets, managed fabric deliveries, sourced materials, and conducted concept research.

Assisted in backstage preparations for collections showcases.

Teaching Assistant/Volunteer

Committee for Ethnic Minority Affairs of Vietnam, Dak Lak

07/2022 (2 weeks)

Supported teaching basic womenswear pattern cutting to help residents utilize cultural weaving fabrics.

Assisted with daily schedules and general class assistance.

Graphic Designer

PTC Media (School Club), Hanoi, Vietnam

08/2017 - 05/2019

Used Photoshop for content creation and magazine categorization.

Assisted in event organization for 200-300 attendees.

Workcamp Assistant

Volunteers for Peace Vietnam (VPV), ICYE, Heiligengrabe, Germany

07/2019 - 08/2019

Supported camp leader in organizing work schedules and reports for a community project.

Achievements

Jimmy Choo Dato Awards 2024 Winner praised for "excellent execution and making."

Featured in Lineapelle Milan International Leather Fair Exhibition

LCF24 Graduation Season Promotion: Featured as the only bag designer.

Collaboration with Central Saint Martins Graduates: Worked with Cathy Meyong on her final project.

Values/Interests

Community work: I always value working with the community as I see my work as bigger than myself.

Sustainability and Cruelty free: I am interested in bio-materials and how it can help the environment and progress the bag and accessory industry.

Craftsmanship: I value craftsmanship as it shows the dedication of the maker whilst upholding traditional methods.